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Kime, Traci

From: Lorraine Hellinghausen <lhellinghausen@truglo.com>
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 1:32 PM
To: Struckmeyer, Richard
Subject: RE: Change of address
Attachments: TX RML #L05519.pdf

Dear Mr. Struckmeyer: 
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
Please see attached the PDF file for the amended Texas license. We have not received the hardcopy as of yet.  
Mr. Jason Kelly and his office were kind enough to provide this copy ahead of the mailed version. 
 
If there are any questions, I have included Mr. Kelly’s info as follows: 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH, CPH, Program Coordinator 
Advanced Technology Licensing Program 
Texas Department of State Health Services 
Radioactive Material Licensing - MC 2835 
PO Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
Phone:  (512) 834-6688 Ext. 2205 
Fax:  (512) 834-6690 
 
Once the NRC amendment is processed, please use the 710 Presidential Drive, Richardson, TX 75081 address to send 
the documents as we are not yet receiving mail at the new address. Feel free to use our FED-EX Account number as well 
to send the documents overnight instead of US Mail if this is possible. FED-EX Account number is 1143-6122-4. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance. 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions. 
 
Kindest regards, 
Lorraine Hellinghausen 
Radiation Safety Officer 
TRUGLO, Inc.  
 

From: Struckmeyer, Richard [mailto:Richard.Struckmeyer@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 7:49 AM 
To: Lorraine Hellinghausen 
Subject: Change of address 
 
Ms. Hellinghausen: 
 
Your amendment request for a change of address was assigned to me.  I will need to receive a copy of your 
amended Texas “possession and use” license before I can issue the amendment to your NRC exempt-
distribution license.  When I have received the amended Texas license, I will add your new address as a new 
distribution location, and change your mailing address.  It appears that you intend to distribute your product 
only from the new address after the move has been completed.  If this is the case, please note that you will 
need to send us another amendment request to have the old address removed from the license conditions 
after the move has been completed.  
 
The Licensing Branch Chief requested that I combine this amendment with your license renewal 
amendment.  Your current license will not expire until superseded by the amended license.  
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Thank you,  
 
Richard K. Struckmeyer 
Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements 
Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-5477 
 


